


 was framed by the Charity Commissioners accordingly. By sect. 12 of the Act of 1889, An educational endowment 
within the county of a joint education committee means any educational endowment which is applied in the county 
or is appropriated for the benefit of the natives or inhabitants of the county, or of some of such natives or 
inhabitants, or their children." It is not disputed that the Swansea Free Grammar School was "an educational 
endowment" within the definition of sect. 12, and therefore one with which it was competent to deal in a scheme of 
this description.

The petitioners appeal to Her Majesty in Council against the scheme, as they are empowered to do, under sect. 39 
of the Endowed Schools Act, 1869 (32 & 33 Vict. c. 56), which applies to schemes framed under the Welsh 
Intermediate Education Act. That section specifies certain grounds of objection to a scheme which may be the 
subject of appeal to Her Majesty in Council, and it is not within the power of their Lordships to entertain an appeal 
upon any other than those grounds. It is entirely beyond the scope of their duty to consider the policy of the 
scheme, and they have no power to determine that any modifications should be made in it, unless it is established to 
their satisfaction that the scheme is one which was not within the legal powers of its framers.

Three objections to the scheme have been taken by the petitioners. They say in the first place that the scheme ought 
to have provided for the instruction of children in religion according to the doctrine and formularies of the 
Established Church. That contention was not very strongly urged upon their Lordships, but so far as it has any 
foundation it must be rested upon the provisions of the 19th section of the Endowed Schools Act, 1869. The 2nd 





 the 19th clause of the Act of 1869 without being struck by the care and anxiety which the Legislature has 
exhibited there to prevent denominational restrictions from being applied to any school as to which there was not 
demonstrative evidence that the original founders of the school had not only formed, but expressed, an intention 
that the children should be instructed according to the doctrines or formularies of a particular church, sect, or 
denomination; or, in the added words of the later Act, should be members of a particular church, sect, or 
denomination. It is impossible not to be struck by the anxiety which the Legislature has displayed to exclude, not 
only every uncertain, but also every merely probable, implication from practice alone of such an intention." In that 
case the evidence of the practice went back to a much earlier date than in the present case—to a period of time 
much nearer the date of the gift; but their Lordships held that it was impossible properly to infer from any such 
practice the existence of an express direction, where there was no direct evidence of any document having existed 
containing such direction. That disposes of the first point.

The next objection taken was, that the scheme was not in conformity with the Act of 1869, inasmuch as the 
Commissioners had not properly regarded the right of patronage of the Misses Talbot, the representatives of Mr. 
Bussy Mansell, who gave the site upon which the school was built. This right of patronage was vested by the terms 
of the original gift in Mr. Bussy Mansell in consideration of his having provided the site; and it was thereby 
provided that he was to appoint the schoolmaster, but that in case of a minority of any heir of his, the schoolmaster 
was to be appointed by the Bishop of St. David's. But the concluding words of sect. 13 of the 





 to charitable uses less than fifty years before the commencement of this Act has, by reason of having been spent 
on school buildings or teachers' residences, or playground or gardens attached to such buildings or residences, 
become so mixed with an old endowment given more than fifty years before the passing of this Act, that in the 
opinion of the Commissioners (subject to appeal to Her Majesty in Council) it cannot conveniently be separated 
from such old endowment, then the whole endowment shall for the purposes of this Act be deemed to be an 
endowment originally given to charitable uses more than fifty years before the commencement of this Act." The 
dividing line taken by the Act of 1869 between old and new endowments, the former being within and the other, 
speaking generally, being without the jurisdiction of the Charity Commissioners, was fifty years before the 
commencement of the Act. By the Welsh Intermediate Education Act, s. 13, the dividing line is made the date of 
the passing of the Act of 1869, and it is only endowments subsequent to the passing of that Act, which are not to 
be interfered with. The section provides further that the 25th and 26th sections of the Act of 1869 shall, for the 
purpose of a scheme under the Welsh Act, apply "as if the same …. were respectively in the said sections 
substituted for an endowment or part of an endowment originally given to charitable uses less or more than fifty 
years before the commencement of the said Act." Therefore, in order to make the gift in question a modern 
endowment, it has to be shewn that it was given since the Act of 1869. If it was so given, then the same question 
has to be considered under sect. 25 of the Act of 1869 as would have to be considered in the case of an endowment 
given within fifty years before the commencement of that Act.

The information which their Lordships have before them on the subject of the endowment in question is very 
meagre. Mr. Morris' affidavit only states that between August, 1872, and December, 1876, £1013 was raised by 
subscriptions, and applied to convert the crypt into a chapel. It is not stated that the subscriptions were given for 
that specific purpose, and there is nothing to shew precisely how the money was applied in converting the crypt into 
a chapel.

But what their Lordships have to consider is whether this money, taking it to be a modern 






